

**Document:** Proposed Rule, **Register Page Number:** 26 IR 870

**Source:** December 1, 2002, Indiana Register, Volume 26, Number 3

**Disclaimer:** This document was created from the files used to produce the official CD-ROM Indiana Register .  
However, this document is unofficial.

## **TITLE 832 STATE BOARD OF FUNERAL AND CEMETERY SERVICE**

### **Proposed Rule** LSA Document #02-147

#### **DIGEST**

Amends 832 IAC 2-1-2 to revise the licensing and examination fees charged and collected by the board. Effective 30 days after filing with the secretary of state.

### **832 IAC 2-1-2**

SECTION 1. 832 IAC 2-1-2 IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

#### **832 IAC 2-1-2 Fees**

**Authority:** IC 25-1-8-2; IC 25-15-9-8; IC 25-15-9-9

**Affected:** IC 25-15-4; IC 25-15-6

Sec. 2. (a) The fee for issuance of a funeral home license under IC 25-15-4-1(3) shall be ~~thirty fifty~~ **thirty fifty** dollars (~~\$30~~) (**\$50**) if it is issued in an odd-numbered year and ~~fifteen~~ **twenty-five** dollars (~~\$15~~) (**\$25**) if it is issued in an even-numbered year.

(b) The fee for the issuance of a funeral director intern license under IC 25-15-4-2(a)(5) shall be ~~fifteen~~ **twenty-five** dollars (~~\$15~~) (**\$25**).

(c) The fee for the issuance of a funeral director license under IC 25-15-4-3(b)(7) shall be ~~thirty fifty~~ **thirty fifty** dollars (~~\$30~~) (**\$50**) if it is issued in an odd-numbered year and ~~fifteen~~ **twenty-five** dollars (~~\$15~~) (**\$25**) if it is issued in an even-numbered year.

(d) The fee for issuance of a funeral director license by reciprocity under IC 25-15-4-5 shall be ~~one two~~ **two** hundred dollars (~~\$100~~) (**\$200**). This fee is payable regardless of whether the application is granted or denied.

(e) The fee to renew a funeral home license under IC 25-15-6-2 shall be ~~thirty fifty~~ **thirty fifty** dollars (~~\$30~~) (**\$50**).

(f) The fee to renew a funeral director license or embalmer license under IC 25-15-6-3 shall be ~~thirty fifty~~ **thirty fifty** dollars (~~\$30~~) (**\$50**).

(g) Five dollars (\$5) of every fee collected under subsections (a) through (c) and subsections (e) through (f) shall be deposited in the state board of funeral service education fund.

(h) All applicants for any examination administered by the board shall pay a fee of ~~thirty fifty~~ **thirty fifty** dollars (~~\$30~~) (**\$50**). The same fee shall be paid for the second and all subsequent takings of an examination.

(i) The fee for restoration of a funeral director or embalmer license within four (4) years of its expiration is established by IC 25-15-6-4(3).

(j) The additional fee (in addition to the fee under subsection (c)) for restoration of a funeral director license more than four (4) years after its expiration under IC 25-15-6-6(3) shall be thirty dollars (\$30).

(k) The additional fee (in addition to the fee under subsection (a)) for restoration of a funeral home license under IC 25-15-6-6(1) shall be ~~thirty~~ **thirty five** dollars (~~\$30~~) (**\$50**) for each six (6) month period, or portion of a six (6) month period, that has elapsed from the date the license expired.

(l) The ~~additional~~ **additional** fee (in addition to the fee under subsection (b)) for restoration of a funeral director intern license shall be ~~fifteen~~ **twenty-five** dollars (~~\$15~~) (**\$25**).

(m) The fee to be charged to a licensee for a duplicate pocket card shall be ~~five~~ **ten** dollars (~~\$5~~) (**\$10**).

(n) The fee to be charged to a licensee for a duplicate wall certificate shall be ~~five~~ **ten** dollars (~~\$5~~) (**\$10**). (*State Board of Funeral and Cemetery Service; 832 IAC 2-1-2; filed Jan 30, 1986, 2:23 p.m.: 9 IR 1367; errata, 9 IR 1380; filed Aug 27, 1987, 2:30 p.m.: 11 IR 93; filed Jun 8, 1989, 4:45 p.m.: 12 IR 1900; errata filed Nov 28, 1989, 3:00 p.m.: 13 IR 677; filed May 20, 1993, 5:00 p.m.: 16 IR 2422; filed Jun 14, 1996, 3:00 p.m.: 19 IR 3100; errata filed Sep 23, 1996, 3:05 p.m.: 20 IR 333; readopted filed May 10, 2001, 2:39 p.m.: 24 IR 3236*)

### ***Notice of Public Hearing***

*Under IC 4-22-2-24, notice is hereby given that on February 6, 2003 at 10:30 a.m., at the Indiana Government Center-South, 402 West Washington Street, Conference Center Room 12, Indianapolis, Indiana the State Board of Funeral and Cemetery Service will hold a public hearing on proposed amendments to revise the licensing and examination fees charged and collected by the board. Copies of these rules are now on file at the Indiana Government Center-South, 302 West Washington Street, Room E012 and Legislative Services Agency, One North Capitol, Suite 325, Indianapolis, Indiana and are open for public inspection.*

Gerald H. Quigley  
Executive Director  
Indiana Professional Licensing Agency